
From: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com >

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:11 PM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG- 5; Aaron Burdick
Cc: Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Peer review

Eve, my perspective is that these represent criticisms we are likely to receive from regional stakeholders once the study
is rolled out. I didn't see anything that pointed out a flaw per se, but it did seem like a few additional sensitivity cases
might be useful to provide some information about the potential magnitude of some of the major uncertainties.

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:58 AM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: Peer review

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT
Hi Aaron-
Just to level set for the Monday meeting- do you think the DOE comments point out flaws with the study that need to be
fixed or are just focused on different interests and would fall in a "nice to have" category? For example, they mentioned
an interim date for LSR replacement - we would not want to have additional analysis of a different year since it wouldn't
be consistent with the CRSO EIS analysis. However, regarding the comments about ELCC assumptions I can't tell if those
are important to address or just note the source or logic behind the assumption and would be interesting to study
variations?

Thanks,
Eve

From: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:14 AM
To: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com >
Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: RE: Peer review

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT
Yes- I will be available for an hour during that time window. I do prefer earlier if that works for you
(b)(6)

From: Aaron Burdick <aaron.burdick@ethree.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:02 AM
To: James,Eve A L (BPA) - PG-5 <eajames@bpa.gov>

Cc: Arne Olson <arne@ethree.com>; Koehler,Birgit G (BPA) - PG-5 <bgkoehler@bpa.gov>

Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Peer review

DELIBERATIVE FOIA EXEMPT
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